
I did not const'1 1 it worth while
to put. the menhor8 of the Jonmittee of '««- *«

f formally meeting, and so I 
to o oaoh ooo r them a letter - the fluplioate 

of the oro I wrote you. Tho ehr neiea oetllne- In 
my letter aid -ot 1-volve any inl_additional appointments to oe st-ff - - .vercity, «.Ê that -a Brother r-moon why I did rot 
ask the Committee f Seven to meet in g -formal manner. Really the matter is one in . - ioh -ie 
University has very little concern, Hhouf.a 
; ink it well for both hospitals to do 
Committee of Seven the courtesy of ;;e d
when any changes .in hospital Staff are ~ i

Yours faithfully,

Dear Mr. Robertson
In reply to your letter of

tet’uaî’Lhïonti’'put1the7rmïiatiOTatMrtolred in 
my letter of h/nury 14th before the Committee 
Of "even for their sanction» let me say that this 
ia just what 1 was doi^g in my letter 0i. he 141 i.

Pariuhar Robertson, 3s<|The Montreal lèverai Hospital, 
Montreal.

•,

February
Twenty-fifth

1922.
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